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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 19, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: TED MARRS
FROM: PHILIP BUCHEW WB‘

Attached is a memo from Jay French to me
on a subject about which I would like your
views and suggestions.

Attachment
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 13, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Philip W. Buchen

FROM: Jay T. French

It might be worthwhile for the President to consider creating
a committee for the purpose of advising him on the
establishment of an appropriate national monument in honor
of those who died or are missing in action as a result of
service in Vietnam.,
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SECURITY SCREENING OF VIETNAMESE AND CAMBODIAN REFUGEES

Authorization has been granted to parole up to 150,000 Vietnam and
Cambodian refugees into the United States. They must, however, establish
that they are otherwise admissible to our country except for documentary,
public charge and labor certification requirements.

In order to safeguard the security of our country it is also necessary
that every refugee over 14 years of age be checked for security through agen-
cies of our government — FBI, CIA, DOD, DEA, State and INS records. INS has
made a commitment to the Congress that the results of these checks will be
receilved prior to the release of the refugees from the Reception Centers
except for those under 17 years of age, those who are closely related to
citizens of the United States or permanent resident aliens and those who were
employed by the U.S. in Vietnam in whose cases security checks had already
been conducted prior to or during the course of their employment.

Thus far about 58,000 refugees have been airlifted to continental United
States. Of this number over 11,000 have already departed from the Reception
Centers. Additionally over 9,400 have been completely cleared through INS
and all security agencies. Considering that only those over 17 must await
return of security checks, this represents about 20,000 individuals. These
20,000 refugees remain in the Reception Centers only because the Voluntary
Agencies have been unable to provide the necessary sponsorship. It is un-
doubtedly true, however, that if the results of security checks were received
on all the refugees, the task of the Voluntary Agencies in matching sponsors
with refugees would be considerably eased, because they have designated sponsors
for a number of specific refugees.

A great breakthrough in this regard is expected in a few days. In the
first place, INS is now executing the Form G-325 with vital biographical
information in Guam so that by the time the refugee reaches continental U.S.
many of the security results will already have been obtained. Secondly, the
security agencies which have been doing a splendid job in checking the refugees
rapidly, have now found it possible to convert to electronic screening which
will speed all the necessary checking of records.

This has been a large undertaking. As of May 22, 1975, about 110,000
evacuees have been received by the United States from Vietnam and Cambodia,
This humanitarian effort has enlisted the efforts of many dedicated people
in INS and other agencies of the Government. Whether the job has been accomplished
well will be measured by the speed with which we accomplish our mission and at
the same time assuring that the security of the U.S. is not impaired by their
coming here.

I am happy to tell you in this regard that, despite our rigid security
screening, only a few possible security risks to this country have been un-
covered. 1 am also glad to report that I am very confident that the expected
breakthrough in security clearances will materialize in 3 - 5 days.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 27,1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: TED MARRS

FROM: JERRY Ik

The attached letter was returned in the President's outbox and is
forwarded for appropriate handling,

Thank you.
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